

Volume 44, Number 2

April 2017

LINCOLN QUILTERS GUILD MEETING Monday March 13, 2017 College View Seventh - day Adventist Church

President Joan Yoder called the meeting to order and welcomed members and 9 visitors to the first meeting of 2017. The minutes of the November, 2016 meeting, as printed in the Plain Print, were approved with no additions or corrections. There were no questions or comments concerning the treasurer's report, as printed in the Plain Print. The treasurer's report will be remanded for audit.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Joan Yoder presented Kim Shelley with LQG's past president pin. Joan acknowledged Kim's work as Quilt Show chair in 2004, Treasurer Elect in 2006-07, Treasurer in 2007-08, President Elect in 2014-15, President in 2015-16, and now as an active Advisor in 2016-17. Kim was thanked for her past and present service to the Guild.
- 2. The Guild will be participating in the Quilter's Garage Sale, hosted by the Cosmic Cow on Sunday, March 26 from 10 a.m. until 4 p.m., at the Isle's Reception Hall, in Havelock. Admission to the garage sale is a non-perishable food item which will be donated to the Food Bank of Lincoln. Members can bring pre-measured, with masking tape, fabric only donations on Saturday, March 25, from 9 a.m.to 12 p.m., to Barb Brown's home, at 7309 Baldwin Ave. Lincoln, NE 68507 (between Leighton and Adams).
- 3. The Guild will be participating in a garage sale, not limited to fabric, at the end of April, as well as a magazine, book, and pattern sale before one of our Guild meetings. The dates and details of these 2 events will be announced at the April meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Since the first of the year, 3 LQG electronic bulletins have been sent out: the
 first, Upcoming Programs and Classes; the second, National Quilting Day; and
 the third, The Quilters' Garage Sale, in Havelock. If members have not received
 any of these emails, please confirm your current email address at the
 membership table.
- 2. Help support the National State Quilt Guild by purchasing raffle quilt tickets for the 150 year Sesquicentennial quilt, if you have not done so, already
- 3. In 1992, the Nebraska State Quilt Guild sponsored a wall quilt competition to celebrate 125 years of statehood. Following this tradition, the NSQG sponsored the Sesquicentennial Wall Quilt Competition titled "Inspired by Nebraska's Diversity". Cash awards were presented to the top three quilts: \$1000 for first place, \$300 for second place, and \$200 for third place. There were 37 entries which will be displayed at the IQSCM for National Quilting Day, Saturday, March 18. The top 9 quilts will tour Nebraska during various 2017 celebrations. Of the 10 finalists, four are members of our Guild. Dorothy Heidemann Nelson was the 1st place winner. Marilyn Rembolt received 3rd place. Honorable mentions were given to Kristie Jarkow and Laura Lenzen. Congratulations to all of you. Also, Sheila Green is the NE 150 Quilt Competition Chair and was recognized as an Admiral in the Great Navy of the State of Nebraska by Governor Ricketts for her work. All were recognized with applause for their accomplishments.

Committee Reports

<u>New Members</u>—Betty Zierke announced that the New Members group will meet Wednesday at 7:00 at the Hy-Vee on 50th and O Street. This group is for people who have been members from 0 to 3 years.

National Quilting Day—Sheila Green announced that the 8th annual event will be held Saturday, March 18, from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. at the IQSCM. The event is sponsored by Lincoln Quilters Guild, Lincoln Modern Quilt Guild, Nebraska State Quilt Guild, International Quilt Study Center and Museum plus 6 commercial sponsors: Calico House, Cosmic Cow, Sew Creative, AccuQuilt, Auriful and Handi Quilter. Flyers were placed on each chair. Last year, 710 guests and volunteers attended. This is the highest annual daily attendance at Quit House. All are encouraged to attend. "Go Tell It at the Quilt Museum" interviews can be scheduled by contacting Holly Zemke. Five spots are still available. Interviews are just 3 minutes and can be about any quilt that has special meaning to you. Thanks to this year's committee: Shirley Chaffin, Holly Zemke, Sheila Beins, Kris Jarchow, Dean Young and Sheila Green.

<u>Discover Nebraska</u>—Sheila Green reported that Discover Nebraska is the featured outreach project for this year's National Quilting Day. Additional classroom volunteers are needed through the end of the school year. Members are encouraged to visit a presentation to see what the project entails. If you are able to help, contact Sheila. All

visitor names are sent in advance to the schools. Volunteers can help as few as 3 times a school year. You chose from the dates you are available to help. All you need is a love of 10 year olds, who can cut and paste. Visit our Discover Nebraska area at the National Quilting Day to learn more from the volunteers and see exactly what you'll be doing in the classroom.

<u>LQG Scholarship</u>—Sheila Green asked for help in spreading the word about LQG's \$1000 scholarship. Deadline for submission is April 1. All details are on the LQG website. This year's committee is Sheila Green, Pat Hackley, and Bonnie Moses.

<u>IQSCM Liaison</u>—Ann Hauder reported that the current exhibitions at IQSCM are as follows:

Quilt Scapes by Pauline Burbidge, the preeminent art quilter in the UK, will be showing through March 25. These collaged landscapes feature cyanotype, mono-printing, rubbings, drawing, painting, and smocking.

Quilt Japan is an international biennial quilt competition. There are 21 award winning quilts from the 2013 competition. These are original works that have neither been previously exhibited nor published. The exhibition runs through May 21.

Log Cabins by Luke Haynes. Luke Haynes' exhibit consists of 50 log cabin quilts which are displayed in an unusual and striking way. Luke did not want the quilts hung on walls. The exhibit runs through April 29.

General Announcements—Pat Kant

- 1. A thank you note was received from Lois Harvey, thanking LQG for the lovely quilt for the family of Carter Harvey, born June 24, 1933 and died Jan. 11, 2017.
- 2. Bryan Health has extended their sincere gratitude for donations received from the LQG Cuddle Quilts. Last year, they received 50 quilts and 994 Heaven Scent Squares, which are flannel squares used as washcloths, for their NICU.
- 3. Someone has collected many pairs of old blue jeans which could be used for making quilts. Contact Dennis at 402-419-3456.
- Is there anyone in the Guild who might want to hand quilt a queen size quilt top, made from embroidered blocks, for pay? Contact Sharon at <u>ksbrandt@windstream.net</u>.
- Plain Print Buddies—Kate Laucomer will contact you this month with information about your buddy.
- 6. The information table has several announcements that might be of interest. Be sure to stop by.

Mini-Quilt Raffle—Carol Curtis and Rosalind Carr reported that \$133.50 were raised for the Guild through the Mini-Quilt Raffle.

Winners were as follows:

Easter Wall Hanging Basket donated by Roddy Humaniek, won by Bonnie Schroeder.

Kit and a \$20 gift certificate donated by Pat Neisch, won by Pam Rowland. Table Runner donated by Jean Grabinstein Chandler, won by Donna Welte. Row by Row Kit donated by Holly Zemke, won by Pat Kant.

<u>Program</u>—Donna Welte reviewed the upcoming meetings which are listed on the LQG website. She introduced Barb Blincow, a Nebraskan who has been quilting for 20 years, who spoke on "Accepting the Challenge". Her class the next day is "Four Patch Scramble".

After the program, Joan Yoder adjourned the meeting to Show and Tell.

Respectively submitted by secretary, Marilynn Schnepf

LQG Treasurer's Report	
December 2016	CORRECTED
Beginning Cash Balance 11/30/2016	\$56,430.50
RECEIPTS	
Checking interest	\$1.17
Membership	\$365.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS	\$366.17
DISBURSEMENTS	
1. Operations Expenses	
Ins and bonding	\$34.58
2. Educational Services	
QS 2016 State Tax	\$249.90
QS 2016 Raffle Quilt	\$4.95
Programs and Classes	\$14.16
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	\$303.59
NET CASH (IN/OUT)	\$62.58
Ending Cash Balance 12/31/2016	\$56,493.08
Current Checking Balance	\$28,284.64
Current CD Balance	\$28,208.44
Total Cash 12/31/2016	\$56,493.08

LQG Treasurer's Report - January 2017	CORRECTED	LQG Treasurer's Report - February 2017	
Beginning Cash Balance 12/31/2016 RECEIPTS	\$56,493.08	Beginning Cash Balance 1/31/2017	\$55,508.84
	\$1.22	RECEIPTS	
Checking Interest	•	Checking Interest	\$1.05
Membership	\$130.00	CD Interest	\$21.34
TOTAL RECEIPTS	\$131.22	TOTAL RECEIPTS	\$22.39
DISBURSEMENTS		DISBURSEMENTS	·
Operations Expenses		1. Operations Expenses	
Ins and bonding	\$34.58	Ins and bonding	\$34.59
2. Educational Services	γ3 1.30	Computer Repair	\$213.43
QS 2016 Raffle Quilt	\$897.73	2. Educational Services	
3. Community Services	φοστσ	QS 2016 Raffle Quilt	(\$9.80)
Cuddle Quilts	\$158.15	3. Community Services	
5. Public Services	Ψ130.13	Cuddle Quilts	\$325.42
AQS, NQA, AQSG, NSQG Dues	\$25.00	TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	\$563.64
7.43, 114, 1, 7.433, 11343 Bucs	Ÿ 2 3.00	NET CASH (IN/OUT)	(\$541.25)
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	\$1,115.46	Ending Cash Balance 2/28/2017	\$54,967.59
NET CASH (IN/OUT)	(\$984.24)		
1121 6/16/11 (1117 6 6 1 7	(\$30 112 1)	Current Checking Balance	\$26,748.48
Ending Cash Balance 1/31/2017	\$55,508.84	Current CD Balance	\$28,219.11
	ψοο,οσοιο :	Total Cash 2/28/2017	\$54,967.59
Current Checking Balance	\$27,300.40		
Current CD Balance	\$28,208.44		
Total Cash 1/31/2017	\$55,508.84		

The April program, class description and registration can be obtained from the <u>Lectures</u> and <u>Classes</u> page of the Guild website.